

ELLINA YURCHENKO







Ukraine



Ellina Yurchenko is a Doctor of Philosophy in Law, received her degree at Taras Shevchenko Kyiv National University, specializes in land and agrarian law. Ellina also has extensive experience in public administration, policy analysis and formation, and interaction with state authorities. In 2022-2024 she also studies at the MSc program of KSE, Public Policy and Governance. Ellina works as an expert in land and agrarian law at the Center for Food and Land Use Research at the Kyiv School of Economics.

Ellina's areas of research are the land market in Ukraine, land rights, land irrigation, agrarian policy analysis, public administration improvement and many others.

EDUCATION

2023

Kyiv School of Economics

Master of public policy and governance

Kyiv (Ukraine) October 2022 - Present

May 2021 - December 2021

Kyiv (Ukraine)

2021

Kyiv School of Economics

Specialist in government relations (GR)

- Course PwC EXCELOVE (2019)
- Course Corporate Finance Institute "Introduction to Corporate Finance" and "Math for Corporate Finance" (2019)

2019

Law Faculty of the Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv

Ph.D. Student

Kyiv (Ukraine) November 2015 – November 2019

2015

Law Faculty of the Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv

LL.M

Kyiv (Ukraine) September 2013 – July 2015

2013

Law Faculty of the Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv

Bachelor of law

Kyiv (Ukraine) September 2009 – June 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

AGRO-INDUSTRIAL HOLDING "ASTARTA-KYIV

Government relations manager

September 2021 - May 2023

October 2019 - September 2021



- Establishing and maintaining effective communication and cooperation with government agencies in the areas of the company;
- Initiating the development of state policy in the fields of agriculture and sustainable development, which will have a positive effect on the development of farming, rural areas and food security of the state;
- · Writing draft regulations;
- Legal and analytical work on the preparation of information and analytical letters; - organization and preparation of meetings of company representatives with representatives of state bodies;
- Participation in meetings, working meetings, meetings of state hodies:
- Monitoring of decision-making, decision-making process of the Verkhovna Rada, the Cabinet of Ministers, ministries and CEBs;
- Establishing and maintaining communication with public organizations, business associations.

ASSOCIATION "UKRAINIAN CLUB OF AGRARIAN BUSINESS"

Coordinator of the land committee

- Establishing and maintaining effective communication with government agencies to promote the initiatives of members of the Association;
- · Writing draft regulations;
- Legal and analytical work on the preparation of information and analytical papers, letters, appeals to government agencies;
- Organization and preparation of meetings of members of the Association with representatives of state bodies;
- Participation in meetings, working meetings, meetings of state bodies;
- Monitoring the decision-making process of the Verkhovna Rada, the Cabinet of Ministers, ministries and CEBs;
- Establishing and maintaining communication with public organizations, business associations, donor projects on the possibility of promoting the initiatives of the Association;
- Coverage of the position and initiatives of the Association in the media and at public events;
- Interaction with members of the Association.

WORLD BANK AND KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Senior legal expert February 2021 – May 2021

AGRODAR

Director August 2020 – September 2021

MINISTRY OF AGRARIAN POLICY AND FOOD OF UKRAINE

Strategic planning expert February 2018 - October 2019

LLC "AGRARIAN SYSTEM TECHNOLOGIES"

Legal adviser

November 2016 – February 2018

LLC"AGRODAR"

Legal adviser September 2014 – November 2016



ADDITIONAL

- Language skills: Ukraine (native), English (B2-C1);
- Digital skills: Microsoft Office Social Media Outlook Zoom Skype Google Drive Google Docs.

KSE Agrocenter

Center for Food and Land Use Research at Kyiv School of Economics



